

My Ref: CO /95127

Date: 18 February 2020

Mr Haydn Davies
Driftwood
7 Cherry Orchard Road
Lisvane
Cardiff
CF14 0UD

Dear Mr Davies

Lisvane: Graig Road - Traffic Speeds

Thank you for your correspondence of 17 February 2020 concerning the above, and we appreciate you taking the time to contact us with your concerns.

We have carried out a review of this location and the concerns raised. For information, enforcement of the speed limit is a matter for the Police, the Council has no powers in this respect. We have reviewed the latest injury-collision data from the Police and can advise that there have been no recorded injury-collisions at this location in the last five year period.

Based on the above information, there is no significant safety problem at this location. The problems are not sufficiently serious to warrant this location being made a priority at this time for the introduction of engineering measures to reduce vehicle speeds. Unfortunately, similar problems with speeding occur in numerous locations across the city. While we fully understand why residents are concerned about these problems, it is important that the Council targets its resources responsibly and gives priority to dealing with the locations in the city where the most serious problems are occurring.

With regard to the Future Programme, the priority of the schemes on the list is determined by an objective method of assessment which takes into account traffic and pedestrian flows, injury collisions over five years, traffic speed, site layout and delay in implementation. We do not consider whether a petition has been submitted as we rank road safety measures in this objective way, which is data-led. If an investigation, such as this one, has concluded that a scheme would not rank on the Future Programme then it will be added to the Area of Concern database.

The location is currently included on our database as an 'Area of Concern'. This means that the issue is unlikely to be addressed in the short term, but action may be taken in the future if resources permit. This will be reviewed and taken into consideration if nearby road safety issues arise, or alternative funding becomes available.



Neuadd y Sir
Caerdydd,
CF10 4UW
Ffôn: (029) 2087 2088
www.caerdydd.gov.uk
County Hall
Cardiff,
CF10 4UW
Tel: (029) 2087 2087
www.cardiff.gov.uk

We trust the above is of assistance, and thank you once again for contacting us.

Yours faithfully,

**Cynllunio, Trafinidiaeth a'r Amgylchedd / Planning, Transport and Environment
Cyngor Caerdydd / Cardiff Council**

YI 301, Neuadd y Sir, Caerdydd, CF10 4UW

Rm 301, County Hall, Cardiff, CF10 4UW

E-bost/E-mail - NeighbourhoodServices-BusinessSupport@cardiff.gov.uk

GWEITHIO DROS GAERDYDD, GWEITHIO DROSOCH CHI

Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu'n ddwyieithog. Byddwn yn cyfathrebu â chi yn ôl eich dewis, dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

WORKING FOR CARDIFF, WORKING FOR YOU

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh, English or bilingually. We will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of your choice, as long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.

